

## **Guided Pathways to Success Cross-Council Committee**

(Governance Committee – Reports to Academic Senate through Councils and PAC)

### **Purpose**

The purpose of the Guided Pathways to Success Cross-Council Committee is to guide ~~responsible for~~ short and long-term global planning, making ~~re~~ recommendations, and coordinating ~~activities~~ implementation of the Guided Pathways framework at Mt. SAC. This **equity-based** framework is designed to transform how the college community identifies and responds to **the needs of all students to support their success** ~~student needs and student equity for student success~~, which includes recommendations on the planning, assessment, policies, procedures, and activities leading students to clarify a path, enter the pathway, stay on the path, and support learning **to meet their goals**. This work is accomplished through cross-council communication, collaboration, and cooperation with other existing committees and work-related assignments.

### **Function**

1. ~~Lead~~ **Coordinate** inclusive and systematic efforts in Guided Pathways activities ~~implementation~~ through shared governance to bring the College to scale for the essential practices indicated on the Scale of Adoption Self-Assessment.
2. Identify and recommend methods and opportunities for **the campus community to** ~~utilizing~~ the Guided Pathways framework to deliberately focus campus planning and facilitate actionable outcomes towards implementation at scale.
3. Monitor **the integration of** Guided Pathways **essential practices** ~~progress~~ through metrics and benchmarks. ~~via the campus strategic plan and report out to campus.~~
4. Gather cross-campus input, compile, and submit the Scale of Adoption Self-Assessment report to the State Chancellors Office.
5. Coordinate and communicate the work of existing committees doing Guided Pathways work, plans, activities, and communicate progress to the campus community.
6. Disseminate successful practices and opportunities ~~developing~~ to support the work **integration** of Guided Pathways with the educational community at large.
7. Review and make recommendations to Academic Senate and President's Advisory Council PAC regarding the processes for Guided Pathways budget and planning, and participate in the development of the ~~develop~~ budget based on agreed upon priorities in the Guided Pathway Plan **Scale of Adoption Self-Assessment**.
8. Support ~~the collaborative work of~~ **campus-wide collaboration and encourage an** Guided Pathways Coordinators, Senate Councils, Committees, Administration, and workgroups ~~towards a campus-wide interdependent college culture~~ **that promotes student success**.
9. Utilize Guided Pathways research to identify core strengths, limitations, and ways to leverage information to improve student success.

Membership (28)

	Position Represented	Name	Term
1.	Vice President, Instruction (Co-Chair)	<del>Richard Mahon</del> <b><u>Irene Malmgren</u></b>	Ongoing
2.	GPS Faculty Coordinator (Co-Chair)	Shiloh Blacksher	For term
3.	GPS Faculty Counseling Coordinator (Co-Chair)	Sara Mestas	For term

4.	<b><u>GPS Faculty Professional Development Coordinator</u></b> <b><u>Vote on change of position</u></b>	<del>Mark Boryta</del> <b><u>Tania Anders</u></b>	For term
5.	Guided Pathway Mapping Coordinator	Patricia Maestro	For term
<b>6.</b>	<b><u>Faculty Outcomes Coordinator or Designee</u></b>	<b><u>Leilani Nguyen</u></b>	For term
7.	Faculty Data Coach Coordinator (appointed by the Academic Senate)	Tiffany Kuo	For term
8.	Academic Senate President	Chisato Uyeki	For term
9.	5 Faculty At-Large (3 year terms, appointed by Academic Senate)	<del>Michael Ngo</del> <b><u>Sonia Ortega</u></b>	-2023
10.		<del>Barbara Gonzalez</del> <b><u>Lance Heard</u></b>	-2021
11.		Irving Lai	-2022
12.		Richard Myers	-2021
13.		Emily Versace	-2022
14.	Noncredit Faculty (appointed by the Academic Senate)	Venus Soriano	-2021
15.	Vice President of Student Services or designee	<del>Audrey Yamagata-Noji</del> <b><u>Tannia Robles</u></b>	ongoing
16.	Associate Vice President, School of Continuing Education or Designee	Madelyn Arballo	ongoing
17.	Associate Vice President of Instruction or Designee	<del>Joumana McGowan</del> <b><u>Vacant</u></b>	ongoing
18.	Associate Vice President of Student Services or Designee	Tom Mauch	ongoing
19.	Instructional Manager at-large, appointed by VPI	<b><u>Jennifer Galbraith</u></b>	20-23
20.	Dean of Counseling or Designee	Francisco Dorame	ongoing
21.	Dean of Library and Learning Resources or Designee	Meghan Chen	ongoing
22.	Associate Dean of Instructional Services	Michelle Sampat	ongoing
23.	Director of Research and Effectiveness	Barbara McNeice-Stallard	ongoing
24.	Director of Marketing	Uyen "Yen" Mai	ongoing
24.	Director, Academic Technology	<del>Ron Bean</del> <b><u>Vacant</u></b>	ongoing
25.	Instruction Business Analyst	Pedro Suarez	ongoing
26.	Educational Research Assessment Analyst, Guided Pathways	Marcell Gilmore	Ongoing
27.	Student Appointees	<b><u>Samantha Nevarez</u></b>	<b>2020-2021</b>
28.		TBD	

#### Membership Meeting Times:

COMMITTEE TYPE	CO-CHAIRS	MEETING SCHEDULE	LOCATION	TIME
Governance & Academic Senate	Sara Mestas, Shiloh Blacksher & Irene Malmgren	3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of the month during the Fall and Spring Semesters	4-2440	3:30-5:00pm

Person Responsible to Maintain Committee Website: Pedro Suarez [psuarez7@mtsac.edu](mailto:psuarez7@mtsac.edu)

College Website Link and Last Time Website Was Updated:

[www.mtsac.edu/governance/committees/](http://www.mtsac.edu/governance/committees/)

Revised at GPS Steering 5/19/2020. Mutual agreement at AMAC 6.22.2020.

Highlighted revisions under consideration at GPS 10.20.2020